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Amy Dreibelbis, Esq.

Deputy Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Judicial Center

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500
Harrisburg, PA 17106-9185

Re: Crossey, et al. v. Boockvar, et al., 108 MM 2020
Dear Ms. Dreibelbis:

Petitioners, Michael Crossey, Dwayne Thomas, Irvin Weinreich, Brenda
Weinreich, and the Pennsylvania Alliance for Retired Americans, will not be filing
an answer to Respondents’ Praecipe to Withdraw Certain of Respondents’
Preliminary Objections Based on United States Postal Service’s Announcement of
Statewide Mail Delays Affecting General Elections.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
. f

Emily R. Brailey

Perkins Coie LLP



